

1124 Corporate Drive  $\,\cdot\,$  Holland, Ohio 43528  $\,\cdot\,$  419 861-0895 website: www.ballettheatreoftoledo.org  $\,\cdot\,$  email: info@ballettheatreoftoledo.org

## **Ballet Enrichment week- May 31-June 1, 2022**

Creative Movement-Company - Registration and payment due: May 19<sup>th</sup> Students will take class, explore a storybook ballet and learn a dance or variation. Parents may observe at the end of their child's session. Level and dress code is the same as Spring

Creative Movement &	<b>Preparatory</b>			
4:30-5:15	Fee: \$ 30	Minimum 2, Maximum 5		
<u>Primary 1 &amp; 2</u> 5:30-6:30	Fee: \$35	Minimum 2, Maximum 5		
<u>Elementary-requires dance experience</u>				
6:45-8:00	Fee: \$45	Minimum 3, Maximum 9		
<u>Intermediate</u> 4:45-6:15 <u>Advanced &amp; above (po</u>	<u>ointe)</u>	Minimum 3, Maximum 9		
6:30-8:00	Fee: \$55	Minimum 3, Maximum 9		
-Check-in for Primary- Adva Come/ dressed in ballet attire Bring water: Drinking founta Practice excellent hygiene: U your face, minimize touching	ative Movement inced begins 10 n inced begins 10 n ins are ballet shout ins are closed use hand sanitizer g surfaces	and Preparatory begins 5 minutes before class. ninutes before class		

I, \_\_\_\_\_\_, give my permission to use my name, likeness, image, voice, and/or appearance as such may be embodied in any pictures, photos, video recordings, audiotapes, digital images, and the like (the "Publicity Materials"), taken or made on behalf of Ballet Theatre of Toledo, Inc. ("BTT"). I agree that BTT has complete ownership of the Publicity Materials, including the entire copyright, and may use them for any purpose consistent with BTT's mission. These uses include, but are not limited to, illustrations, bulletins, exhibitions, film, videotapes, reprints, reproductions, publications, advertisements, and any promotional or educational materialism any medium now known or later developed, including the use of the Publicity Materials on the internet. I acknowledge that I will not receive any compensation for the use of the Publicity Materials and hereby release BTT and its members, trustees, directors, officers, employees, agents and assigns from any and all claims which arise out of or are in any way connected with such use. I have read and understood this consent and release.

Parent / Legal Guardian (if under age 18) signature\_\_\_

BALLET THEATRE OF TOLEDO

## **Enrichment** Registration Form 2022 e-mail all registrations to: office@ballettheatreoftoledo.org

Student Information			
Name	<i>D</i>	ate of Birth/Age	
Address	City	State	Zip
<i>Phone</i> #			
Family email address			
Parent Information			
<i>Parent #1</i>		Home/Cell phon	e
Parent #2		Home/Cell phon	e
Primary 1 & 2, 5:30-    Elementary, 6:45-8:0    Intermediate, 4:45 -6    Advanced & above 6:    Emergency Contact Informati   Emergency Contact Person	00, <mark>\$45</mark> :15, <mark>\$55</mark> :30-8:00, \$55 on	Phone #	
Emergency Contact Person		Phone #	
Method of payment: check	credit card _	PayPal _	
We accept the following credit card, please provide the follo		d and Discover. If	paying by credit
Name on the card	Credit C	ard #	
Expiration Date	Verification Number		
se read the followine: I am aware th	at ballet dancing, stretching	and other activities as	sociated with your

Please read the following: I am aware that ballet dancing, stretching and other activities associated with your participation, places unusual stress on the body and carry with it the risk of physical injury. On behalf of my child and myself, I assume the risk and agree that the **Ballet Theatre of Toledo**, its Board of Trustees, the faculty, volunteers, and any of the chaperones and agents of the **Ballet Theatre of Toledo** shall not be liable in any way and released for any injuries sustained during attendance at the school or any of its related functions for any act which might constitute a claim for negligence. I further understand that my child, at all times, is responsible for his/her personal belongings and I accept full responsibility for loss of personal items whether lost, damaged or stolen.

Parent or Guardian signature \_

Date	